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August 3, 2012

Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: Consultation regarding Incentive Rate Making Options for Ontario Power
Generation’s Prescribed Generation Assets/Board File No. EB-2012-0340

We are counsel to the Consumers Council of Canada (CCC). By this letter we request cost

eligibility for the CCC’s participation in this Consultation.

The CCC is a non-profit, public interest entity, representing the interests of residential

consumers of electricity in Ontario. The outcome of the consultation will have an impact on the

way rates are determined for the output of Ontario Power Generation’s prescribed generation

assets. That will, in turn, have an impact on the electricity rates of residential consumers of

electricity in Ontario.

As a non-profit public interest group, the CCC has no funds to support its participation in the

consultation. The CCC has been a party to the Board’s consideration of the application for

approval of the rates to be charged for the output of OPG’s prescribed generation assets. In

those proceedings the CCC has been found to be eligible for cost awards.

The CCC will be represented, in the Consultation, by the writer, or by Ms. Julie Girvan. The

writer’s contact information is listed below. Ms Girvan's contact information is: 62 Hillsdale

Avenue East Toronto, ON, M4S 1T5, telephone: (416) 322-7936, fax: (416) 322-9703, e-mail:

jgirvan@uniserve.com.

Yours very truly,

WeirFoulds LLP

Robert B. Warren

cc Russell Chute
cc: Veronica Mendes
cc: Ontario Power Generation
cc: Joan Huzar, Consumers Council of Canada
cc: Julie Girvan


